

## RSSAC Admin Teleconference

Wednesday, 23 June 2021 15:00 UTC

### Action Items

1. Review of Action Items from 9 June Meeting
2. Work Items
  - a. Guiding Principles [Document](#), under review until Mon, 28 June
  - b. Rogue RSO WP [Document](#),
  - c. RSSAC047v2 [SOW](#), under review until Tue, 29 June
  - d. Local Perspective Tool WP [Document](#)
3. [Draft Agenda](#) for RSSAC July Meeting
4. Implementation of the [Work Stream 2 Recommendations](#)
  - a. RSSAC - WS2 Implementation status [spreadsheet](#)  
**AI: OS to proceed with updating RSSAC webpages as agreed at the RSSAC Admin meeting.**
5. AOB  
**AI: KR to share a note on the RSSAC mailing list about Russia's national DNS.**
  - a. Summary of Action Items